CORRESPONDENCE
5/25/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 03899-2018

Antonia Hover

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:04 AM
To: Adria Harper; Tripp Coston
Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: New Docket 20180121-PU

I've added Florida Industrial Power Users Group and PCS Phosphate - White Springs in Docket 20180121 as interested
persons using the same contact information from Docket 20180002.

Hong

From: Adria Harper

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 9:08 AM
To: Tripp Coston

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: New Docket 20180121-PU

Won't hurt. Let’s be inclusive as possible. Thanks.

Adria E. Harper

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
AHarper@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6082

Please note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Many written communications to or from the Florida Public
Service Commission may be considered public records, which must be made available to anyone upon request. Your e-
mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Tripp Coston

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 8:59 AM
To: Adria Harper

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: New Docket 20180121-PU

FIPUG and Phosphate are parties in the ‘02 docket...should they be included?

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:31 PM
To: Adria Harper

Cc: Tripp Coston

Subject: New Docket 20180121-PU

Hi Adria,

Per my telephone conversation with Tripp, we are adding the following company codes to the utilities
section of Dkt 20180121.

Electric IOUs:



EI801 Duke Energy

EI1802 FPL
EI803 FPUC
E1804 GPC
EI806 TECO
Gas Utilities:

GU602 FCG

GU603 FPUC

GUG606 FPUC - Indiantown
GU608 PGS

GU6010 SING

GU6016 Chesapeake
GU6017 Sebring

GU6018 FPUC - Fort Meade

Please advise if there are any others that should have been added to the Request to Establish Docket
(DN 03798-2018) as well.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy





